Agenda Ifem No. 4

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

JTune 4, 2008
TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer }D‘B
RE: Contract Amendment for Legal Services with Miller, Owen and Trost for

for FY 2007-08

RECOMMENDATION

I recommend your Commission authorize the Executive Officer to amend the FY 2007-
08 Contract between Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission and Miller,
Owen and Trost for legal services from $120,000 to $175,000.

DISCUSSION

This contract amendment is required because legal costs have exceeded the base contract
amount during FY 2007-08. Legal costs are higher than expected related to project costs
including Greenbriar and other applicant driven projects. The increase in legal costs is
entirely reimbursed by project revenue and these costs do not represent an increase 1n
LAFCo’s net cost for legal services.

The contract amendment is required to provide authority to the Auditor Controller’s
Office to pay invoices in excess of the base contract.
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